
Syed Md Akbar Hashmi <akbar.hashmi@mjcollege.ac.in>

Fwd: HAC & SIGHT COVID-19 Response Project: Funding Decision (#21-COV1-061) 
1 message

Mohammed Ahmed <mohammed.ahmed@mjcollege.ac.in> Tue, Dec 7, 2021 at 11:46 AM
To: Syed Md Akbar Hashmi <akbar.hashmi@mjcollege.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: M. A. Rasheed <marasheed@mjcollege.ac.in> 
Date: Tue, Dec 7, 2021 at 11:41 AM 
Subject: Fwd: HAC & SIGHT COVID-19 Response Project: Funding Decision (#21-COV1-061) 
To: Mohammed Ahmed <mohammed.ahmed@mjcollege.ac.in> 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Mousmi Chaurasia <mousmi.ksu@ieee.org> 
Date: Tue, Dec 7, 2021 at 11:33 AM 
Subject: Fwd: HAC & SIGHT COVID-19 Response Project: Funding Decision (#21-COV1-061) 
To: <marasheed@mjcollege.ac.in> 

Best Regards,

Prof. Mousmi Ajay Chaurasia
Member- 2021 IEEE MGA Training Committee
Member- 2021-2022 IEEE Region 10 Conference Quality Management Committee
Chairman- IEEE Computational Intelligence Society/Geoscience and Remote Sensing Society, IEEE Hyderabad section
Professor- Muffakham Jah College Engineering and Technology, Hyderabad, India 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Betsy Toland <b.toland@ieee.org> 
Date: Thu, May 6, 2021 at 1:03 AM 
Subject: HAC & SIGHT COVID-19 Response Project: Funding Decision (#21-COV1-061) 
To: Mousmi Ajay Chaurasia <mousmi.ksu@ieee.org>, Dr Amit Kumar <amitkr@ieee.org> 
Cc: sreenivas jasti <Sreenivas.jasti@ieee.org>, BALA PEDDIGARI <bala.peddigari@ieee.org>, hac-projects <hac-projects@ieee.org> 

Dear Mousmi Ajay Chaurasia and Amit Kumar,

Thank you very much for your recent proposal “Smart Waste management for Covid19 related primary health care centers and villages in remote areas” (21-COV1-061) in response to the 
2021 IEEE HAC/SIGHT Projects - Focus on COVID-19 Response Call for Proposals.
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